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Kennedy, Debora

From: Carabell, Rachel

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2002 5:36 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora IO QL33
Subject: JFC action on budget

Hi Debors,

JFC met today on DHF S-related issues today. Here are the actions they took which need to be drafted for the JFC
amendment.

Paper #1165--they adopted a verbal motion ta include in the draft to include the BadgerCare provisions that were vetoed
from enrolled SB 55 [vetoed sections 1836g and 1836r].

Paper #1166--they adopted A1 (Governor's funding recommendations) and under B2

a (1): adopt the Gov's provision regarding at least two actively practicing physicians

b (2): adopt the Gov's provision regarding an advocate for MA recipients, but specify that the advocate have sufficient
medical background toe valuate a drug's clinical effectiveness, as determined by DHFS :

¢ (2): delete the Gov's provision regarding the pharmaceutical manufacturing rep, and isntead require the DHFS
committee to accept testimony from such manufacturing reps in its review of prior authorization policies.

They also adopted Motion #231 related to SeniorCare. (I'll fax it to you).

Let me know if you have any questions....Thanks.

Rachel Carabell

Legislative Fiscal Bureau
rachel.carabell @legis.state.wi.us
Phone: 608-266-3847
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FoR 2001-038 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. P&ge 68, line 7: after that line insert: > NO@

> 3

A

7
g?/SECTION 28S.) 49.665 (4) (at) 1. cm. of the statutes is created to read:

49.665 (4) (at) 1. cm. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), if, after reviewing the
plan submitted under subd. 1. b\/the joint comml‘% éS/on finance determmes that the
amounts appropriated under s. 20.435 (4) (WY, (z), (p) and (x) are insufficient to
accommodate the projected enrollment levels, the committee may transfer
appropriated moneys he ?ggev;\al purpose revenue appropriation account of any
sfate agency, as defined in s. 20.001 (1), other than a sum sufficient appropriation
account, to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4) (bc) to supplement the
health care program under this section if the C(:?littee finds that the transfer W‘ﬁl_

eliminate unnecessary duplication of functions, result in more efficient and effective
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methods for performing programs for more effectively carry out legislative intent, and

that legislative intent will not be changed by the transfer.”.

(END)
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2001:Wisconsin Act 16 ~-312- -2001:Senate Bill 55

ment: or: -county:.department: determghes whether'‘the
w@man meets the requirements undef sub.-(2).: ;-

(b) :If the:-woman does not-applyfo the department or
county department for medical assigtance within:the:time
limitequired-under sub:.(4),.the lagt day:of the month fol-
lowink the: month in which the fualified: entity: deter-
mines.that the woman is.eligibleffor medical assistance.

~+(4):Y\»-woman who:a qualifie entity determines under
sub::(3)\s eligible for medicalfassistance shall:apply to
the deparyment or county: depaftment no later:than the:last
day of thmonth following the-month in which the quali-
fied entity\determines that th¢-womansis: ehglble for-med-
ical assistahece:

(5) Th department §| all audit and pay, from the
appropriatidn: accounts:-unders.20.435 (4) {b) and (o), -
allowable chidrges:to-a prgvider who is-certified under s.
49.45:(2)=(a) 11.:for meflical-assistance:on: behalf-of a
woman who fcets the-rfquirements under sub.: (2) for all
benefits and skrvices specified- under s. 49.46(2). - -

:(6) A qualified-enfity that determines under sub. (3)
that a woman Js eligiple for medical assistance as pro=
vided-under suli..(5) ghall:do:all:of the following: « -

(a) -Notify: the department of the ‘determination ‘no
later:than:5. days -the. date ‘on wh1ch the determmauon
is made. v

- (b)- Inform thefwoman. at the of time: the detcrrmna—
tion that she is reqyired to apply to the department or a
county department Yor:medical-assistance no‘later than
the last:day of the mbnth following the month inwhich
the qualiﬁed ent tity:

Bor medical assistance and infor- = SECTION-] ~749.665: (4) (at) 2 of the statutes is

hended to-read:: - s L
= SECTION 835k, ‘Subthapter:V (titlc) of chaptcr 49 49.665 (4) (at) 2. cpartmcm hds Estab-
um: income-level‘under subd. 1.,

[precedes 49. atutes is amended to read: - lished:a 1o

.- ~CHA ' jections mdtcate that funding under s:20.435 (4):(bc),
(z) and. (p).and:(x)is sufficient to raise the level; the
department: shall by state plan amendment :raise the

‘maximum income
ination if funding
and (x) is insuffi-
ment:levels for
.- The adjust- certifi

1nant: human '-erythropoietin' to appropriate- patients,
whether the treatment is rendered in an-approved facility
m the state or‘in a dialysis or transplantatlon center which

al dialysis center which is closely afﬁhated with a
home dialysis program supervised by. an approved facil-

Vetoed
InP )
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LFB.......Carabell — Badger Care funding and eligibility
FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

vAt the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 68, line 7: after that line insert:

“SECTION 128m. 49.665 (4) (at) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.665 (4) (at) 1. b. The deparﬁment may not blower the maximum income level . |
for initial eligibility unless the department first submits to the joint committee on
finance its-plans a plan foi‘ lowering the maximum income level aﬂd—the—eemm}ttee -

apppeves—the-plan If, within 14 dayé aftersubmitting the-plan the> date on which the
p_ lan is sﬁbmitted to the joint committee on finance, the cbchairpersons of the
‘vcommittee do not notify the secretary that the committee has scheduled a meeting
for the purpose of reviewing the plan, the department shall implément the plan is
GGHS%deiﬂed—app?eved—by—bhe-eemm;ttee as prép_gged. If, within 14 days after the date
on which the plan is submitted to the committee, the cochairpersons of the coinmitteé
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notify the secretary that the committee has scheduled a meeting to review the plan

the department may implement the plan only as approved by the committee.

~account, to the appropr;j

49.665 (4) (at) 1. c. of the statutes is created m '

49.665(4) (at) 1. c.

. twithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), if, affer reviewing the plan

submitted under subd. 1. b., th

, joint committynance determines that the
amounts appropriated under s. 20.435 iz), (p), and_ (x) are insufficient to

~accommodate the projected enrollrye ls, the committee may transfer

appropriated moncys from the ge?& purpose revenye appropriation account of any

state agency, as defined in ;}).OOI (1), other than a sum gufficient appropriation

ods for performing programs or more effectively carry out legislative intent, and

that legislative intent will not be changed by the transfer.

SECTION 128s. 49 665 (4) (at) 1. cm. of the statutes is created to read:

49.665 (4) (at) 1. cm. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), if, after reviewing the
plan submitted under subd. 1. b., the joint committee on finance determines that the
amounts apprepriated under s. 20.435 (4) (be), (jz), (p), and (x) are insufﬁcieﬁt to

accommodate the projected enrollment levels, the committee may transfer

- 'appropriated moneys from the geheral purpose revenue appropriation account of any

' state agency, as defined in s. 20.001 (1), other than a sum sufficient appropriation

account, to the appropriation account under s. 20.485 (4) (bc) to supplement the

~ health care program under this section if the committee finds that the transfer will

eliminate unnecessary duplication of functions, result in more efficient and effective
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methods for performing programs, or more effectively carry out legislative intent, .

-and that legislative intent will not be changed by the transfer.”.

(END)
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LFB.......Carabell — Badger Care funding and eligibility
FoRr 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 68, line 7: after that line insert:

“SECTION 128m. 49.665 (4) (at) 1. b. of thg statutes is amended to read:

49.665 (4) (at) 1. b. The department may nbt lower the maximum income level
for initial eligibility unless the department first submits to the joint committee on
finance its-plans a plan for lowering the maximum income level and-the committee
approves-theplan. If, within 14 days after submitting the plan the date on which the
plah is submitted to the joint committee on finance, the cochairpersons of the
committee do not notify the secretary that the committee has scheduled a meeting
for the purpose of reviewing the plan, the departmént shall implement the plan is
considered-approved by-the-committee as proposed. If, within 14 days after the date

on which the plan is submitted to the committee, the cochm' ersons of the committee
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notify the secretary that the committee has scheduled a meeting to review the plan
the department may implement the plan only as approved by the committee.

SECTION 128s. 49.665 (4) (at) 1. cm. of the statutes is created to read:

49.665 (4) (at) 1. cm. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), if, after reviewing the
plan submitted under subd. 1. b., the joint committee on finance determines that the
amounts appropriated under s. 20.435 (4) (bc), (jz), (p), and (x) are insufficient to
accommodate the projected enrollment levels, the committee may transfer
appropriated moneys from the general purpose revenue appropriation account of any
state agency, as defined in s. 20.001 (1), other than a sum sufficient appropriation
account, to the appropﬁation account under s. 20.435 (4) (bec) to supplement the
health care program under this section if the committee finds that the transfer will
eliminate unnecessary duplication of functions, result in more efficient and effective
methods for performing programs, or more effectively carry out legislative intent,
and that legislative intent will not be changed by the transfer.”.

(END)




